



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: 7BL-BIL1215 Renewal Application

1 message

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Nov 27, 2015 at 1:40 PM

To: Boyd Warner <boydw@bathurstinlet.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon Boyd, please be advised that Brady is no longer employed with the NWB and this file has been transferred over to Sonia Aredes as the technical Advisor. The last correspondence that was sent to you by Brady is attached for your reference. Perhaps you tried sending documents in but they should have bounced back to you as Brady is no longer here.

If you did try to send information in please redirect to licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Sonia may have additional requests for info after she's had a chance to review the file to date.

Regards,



Phyllis Beaulieu- ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis

ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ Maniayuyuk Laisaliginimun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ᐱᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ 119

ᐸᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ X0B 1J0

Titigagaqvia 119

Uqhuqhnuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐸᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Hivayaula: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐸᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans Free / ᐸᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Akittuq : 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Fri, Nov 27, 2015 at 11:43 AM, Boyd Warner <boydw@bathurstinlet.com> wrote:

To Whom it May Concern

I wrote a email to Brady MacCarl on Nov 16 and 18th regarding a new license for Bathurst Inlet Lodge.

I have not heard back from here yet and was wondering if she is away or ?

We would like to start our application for a water license so if you can kindly advise who I should be contacting that would be appreciated.

Sincerely,

Boyd Warner

President

Bathurst Inlet Lodge

Bathurst Inlet, Nunavut

Mailing address C/O

Box 820

Yellowknife, NT

X1A 2N6

867 873 2595

boydw@bathurstinlet.com



150812 7BL-BIL1215 Follow up on Renewal Application Notice of Deficiencies-OBME.pdf
329K